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- Manchester, NH 03105-0330
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David K. Wiesner
Senior Counsel

Phone: 603-634-2961
David.Wiesner@eversource.com

June 10, 2024
Via Electronic Mail Only
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, NH 03301-2429

Re:  Docket No. DE 24-035, Public Service Company of New Hampshire
d/b/a Eversource Energy 2024 Regulatory Reconciliation Adjustment
Responses to Commission’s Audit-Related Questions

Dear Chairman Goldner:
Pursuant to the Commission’s procedural order issued on May 31, 2024, Public Service
Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy hereby submits the enclosed responses to

the Commission’s three audit-related questions included in that order.

Consistent with the Commission’s current policy, this filing is being provided
electronically only and paper copies will not follow.

Sincerely,

/s/ David K. Wiesner

David K. Wiesner
Senior Counsel
Enclosures
cc: DE 24-035 Service List



